The Church of Charlton All Saints

Church Accommodation

A spirited effort is now being made to build a church for the village of Charlton, near this city. An appeal
has been made to the public liberality to aid in the accomplishment of so desirable an object. From this
statement it appears that the hamlet of Charlton, in the parish of Downton, contains a population of about
380, all of whom are situate at a distance from the parish church varying from one mile and a half to two
miles. The estimated cost of the church is £1250. The endowment has been provided by Lord Nelson,
the warden and Fellows of Winchester College, and the Vicar of Downton; and a site has been
handsomely offered by Mr. Norman of Charlton. Subscriptions to the amount of about £750 have already
been promised, including £150 from the Dioceses Church Building Fund. Amongst the subscribers are:
Lord Nelson £200, Lady Nelson £50, Dowager Countess Nelson £100, Warden and Fellows of
Winchester College £160, Rev. R. Payne £50, J. Atkinson, esq. £15, Dean of Salisbury £10, &c.
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